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WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
600 Fifth Street, NW, Washington, DC 20001-2651
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

1. AMENODMENT/MODIFICATION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE

001 {Same as block 17)
3. ISSUED BY PURCHASING SECTION 4, ADMINISTERED BY (If other than block 3)

Robert Dixon

600 5% Street NW

Washington D.C. 20001

Department of Procurement

5. CONTRACTOR 6. FORMTYPE
NAME AND ADDRESS [Check anty one)

[ AMENDMENT OF soLiciTaTionno, FQ18184

DATE {Seea block 7)
[Street, city,
:::nzti‘;; g:;:') D MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
DATE {See block 9)

7.THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

[l The above numbered solicilation is amended as set forth in block 10. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers B is extended,
[ is not extended. Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment pricr to the hour and date specified in the solicilation, or as
amended, by one of the following methods; (a) By signing and returing 1 copY of this amendment; (b) by acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) by separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the soliciation and
amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE ISSUING OFFICE PRIOR TO THE HOUR
AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If, by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer
already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided such telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

B. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If reauired)

9. THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS

(1 Dhis Change Order is issued pursuant to
The Changes set forth in block 10 are made to the above numbered contract/order.

(b|:| The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, approptiation
data, etc.) set forth in block 10.

© D This Supplemental Agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of
It modifies the above numbered contract as set forth in block 10,

10. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION

The purpose of Amendment 001 is answer questions from the vendor community which were submitted prior to the closing of the
open questions period (see attachment #1), update the scope of work (see attachment #2), and to extend the bid opening date. The
bid opening date has been extended from May 23, 2018 to June 6, 2018. The bid opening time of 2:00 pm est has not changed.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in block 6, as heretofore changed. remain unchanged and in full force and effect

11. [] CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR IS REQUIREDTOSIGNTHIS | m CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR IS NOT REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS
MODIFICATION AND RETURN COPIES DOCUMENT
TO ISSUING OFFICE.

12. NAME OF CONTRACTOR/OFFICE 15, WASHINGTON METROPOLIT. A TRANSIT AUTHORITY
BY BCQ\_,
[Signature of person authorized to sign} [Signature of CMcﬁng icer)

13. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 14, DATE SIGNED 16. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER [Type or prini) 17. DATE SIGNED

Chris Stewart 5/21/2018
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Attachment #1



Vendor Questions for IFB FQ18184:
Floor Scrubbers

Question #1: can you tell me where the machines would be used? Shops/garages?

Answer #1: Scrubbers will be used in maintenance shops with epoxy coated floors which can have small
debris to include dirt with oil and grease

Question #2: s it set aside for LBDE's? Is there a preference given in award to BDE’s? We are not a DBE
and think we understand the 2% commitment and just need clarity.

Answer #2: This is not a set-aside nor will preferences be given to any DBE or SBE. All bids shall meet or
exceed the 2% DBE goal, or be deemed non-responsive

Question #3: 1) Do you want a Disc or Cylindrical SC900? 2) The specs for a SC900 is 36 volt, but your
specs ask for a 24 volt unit which is not a SC900.

Answer #3: Cylindrical, 36V is the minimum requirement. — Ref — Pg. #98- 99 — Technical Specifications

Question #4: Do you want a floor scrubber with or without Eco Flex? What type of battery (AGM or
Lead)? There are about 8 choices in configurations in the sow. Width (28", 32" or cylindrical?)Pad holder
or Brushes?

Answer #4: See the technical minimum requirements in regards to Eco Flex. Minimum 29" up to 34",
AGM battery must be included. — Ref - Pg. # 98- 99 — Technical Specifications

Question #5: you list Minimum Disk cleaning width 30" and 34”. You also list Minimum Cylindrical
cleaning width 29” and also listed Minimum EDGE cleaning width 28”. My question is: Since there are 3
different types of scrubbing paths requested (Disk, Cylindrical and EDGE — orbital) do you want a
individual quote for each?

a. Quote for a 30" Disk Scrubber

b. Quote for a 34” Disk Scrubber

¢. Quote for a 29” Cylindrical Scrubber
d. Quote for a 28” EDGE orbital Scrubber

Answer #5: Cylindrical type scrubber is required, no disc type scrubbers. 25" and up to 34" is acceptable
(34" preferred) — Ref — Pg. # 98 - 99 — Technical Specifications
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WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
SUPPLY AND SERVICE CONTRACT IFB FQ18184

Introduction:
* The objectives of this acquisition is to award a contract for the purchase of walk behind

floor scrubbers for CMNT activities.

e The outcomes desired by WMATA is to purchase new walk behind floor scrubbers or
replace uneconomical repairable walk behind floor scrubbers.

¢ Benefits of this acquisition to WMATA are to improve work areas safety and
environmental conditions.

Background:

Many floor scrubbers used by CMNT personnel have exceeded their life expectancy, are in need
of repair or are uneconomical to repair. Overhaul work areas constantly require the use of
floors scrubbed to remove oil, grease or chemicals. As these scrubbers become aged and fail or
become uneconomical to repair, they must be replaced to keep the work area environmentally
safe and environmentally friendly. The average life expectancy of floor scrubbers is 8 years.
Some of CMNT’s scrubbers have exceeded this life expectancy or are approaching it. A two
year contract will permit CMNT to replace these aging floor scrubbers.

Current Scope of Work:
¢ The successful vendor is expected to deliver an Advance SC900 Floor Scrubber or

equivalent floor scrubbers that comply with or exceed the specifications listed below.

Deliverables:
e The successful vendor shall deliver floor scrubbers ordered by the ordering officers

listed below.

¢ Vendor must deliver floor scrubbers within 8 weeks after receipt of an order from the
ordering officer,

¢ Vendor will deliver floor scrubbers to the ordering officer location listed below.

* Vendor will provide familiarization training on each scrubber delivered.

Performance and Acceptance Criteria:
¢ Vendor must ship scrubbers to the ordering officer’s location within 8 weeks.
* Floor scrubbers must be fully operational upon delivery to the ordering officer’s
location.

Technical Specifications:
¢  Minimum 24-velts 36 volt AGM battery
Minimum 360 ah WET battery
Minimum runtime 5 hours
Battery charger input 120 volts AC, 60 Hz, output 24 volts DC/ 30 amp
Minimum solution tank 30 gallons
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WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
SUPPLY AND SERVICE CONTRACT {FB FQ18184

¢ Minimum recovery tank 32 gallons
e  Minimum squeegee 39" & quick release latch

v n

* Maximum cleaning width between 29”and 34"

M e cleani dlth 28"
¢ Auto brush pressure setting
e Maximum decibels 62 dB
Mini 2 dicks15" di |
¢  Minimum cylindrical dimensions 2 (6” X 27”)

L H

e Five years parts warranty
e Two years labor warranty

Performance Schedules:
¢ Vendor will deliver floor scrubbers within 8 weeks after receipt of an order.

Location of work and any constraints:
¢ Floor scrubbers will be manufactured at the manufacturer’s location.

Ordering Officers:

AlexandriaS & |

3201 Eisenhower Avenue
Alexandria, VA 22314
John Coon

(703) 667-2860

Branch Avenue S &I
5700 Capital Gateway Dr.
Suitland, MD 20747
David Krueger

(301) 955-2225

Brentwood 5 & I/MRO
601 T St NE
Washington, DC 20018
Justin Nunez

(202) 962-5908
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